

Statements

Date (13/06/2012)

BABT TCB
Balfour House,
Churchfield Road,
Walton-on-Thames,
Surrey,
KT12 2TD

Dear Sir or Madam,

We,

Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd.
Bantian, Longgang District, Shenzhen, 518129, China

Hereby to confirm that our device, Models: HUAWEI M866,M866, Class 2 permissive change for FCC ID: QISM866, is not shipped with the battery pre-installed and the FCC ID is readily visible when users open the product box.

Sincerely,

For and Behalf of:
Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd.

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Zhang Xinghai', written in a cursive style.

Zhangxinghai
EMC Laboratory Manager